



Westmeston Parish Council

**COUNCILLORS ARE SUMMONED TO ATTEND A MEETING OF COUNCIL
TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY 23rd FEBRUARY 2021 AT 6.00pm VIA ZOOM**

A Beams

Andy Beams
Locum Clerk to the Council

17th February 2021

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86843488924?pwd=Y0JMTU8yS2hsVkdyRkdKak5mcFczdz09>

Meeting ID: 868 4348 8924

Passcode: 912493

Members of the public have a right and are welcome to attend.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence:** To receive and accept any apologies for absence
- 2. Declarations of interest:** To note any declarations of interest
- 3. Public questions:** To receive questions from member of the public
- 4. Minutes of the previous meeting held on 2nd February 2021:** To approve the minutes to be signed by the Chairman
- 5. Financial matters:**
 - To approve payment of budgeted grants to charities:

Payee	Reason	Amount
St Martins Churchyard	Grant	£350.00
Springett and Campion Educational Charity	Grant	£200.00
Monday Group	Grant	£250.00
Westmeston Jubilee Pathway Trust	Grant	£350.00
Cathy Mills	Postage reimbursement	£6.70

- 6. Data Protection, Freedom of Information and Subject Access Requests:** To discuss existing arrangements and future management of requests for information – *Paper attached*
- 7. Planning:**
 - To agree a response to the following planning applications
Application SDNP/20/05860/HOUS Cart Lodge, Hayleigh Farm, Streat Lane, Streat, BN6 8RU
Erection of 1 x side and 2 x rear single storey extensions – *Summary of planning history attached for reference*
 - To agree a response to the Lewes District Local Plan – **Land Availability Assessment** - *Paper to follow*
 - To note the minutes of the meeting of the Lewes District Association discussing the Local Plan – *attached*
 - To note the Lewes District Council changes to Planning Committee Meetings - *attached*

8. Verbal updates on items for information:

- Rural verges grass cutting comments from residents
- East Sussex Clerks meeting – *Paper attached*

9. Date of next meeting: To agree the date of the next meeting and consider any agenda items for inclusion